

GSLMA Meeting – Wednesday, September 4th, 2013

Location: Grand Glaize Library Branch

Notes by: Jeffrey C. Young

Meeting called to order: 7:05pm

Roll Call.

August minutes read. Motion, second, and passed. Remove paragraph at end of minutes that was repeated.

Treasures Report:

BB: \$14,793.47

Total Deposits: \$365.00

Total Debits: \$241.00

Debit Port Potty: \$80.00

Debit First Aid Kit: \$10.00

Debit US Treasury: \$100.00

Debit Extravaganza Stamps and Envelopes: \$51.00

EB: \$14,917.47

Motion, second, and passed.

Buder Park Permits:

Permits 08/02/13 to 09/01/13: 9

Permits YTD 2013: 237

Old Business:

- IRS - 90 days to hear back on status after sending \$100.00 check. Attempted to file last year but was done incorrectly. Wait to see what happens.
- People flying at Buder Park without permits and some without AMA. If you are not familiar with the pilot, ask them if they know of the permit or can produce permit and guide them to where you can get the application.
- No response on hedge row email sent to Jim Gerkin first week September.

New Business:

- FPV – going out of line of site – occurred multiple times. Must have spotter and you must maintain visual contact. See AMA for additional information. Please talk with them politely and if they give you any issues call the ranger. Look at making sign or similar about FPV.
- Park Flyer Buder Permits – does not meet St. Louis County insurance requirements. Will address at a later date.
- Control Line – 2" overlay at the control line field. Has been sealed but needs to have overlay in the near future 75'x75'. Maybe able to get grant from AMA.
- Boyscout project – Mica Hunt – will improve/repair and build flight benches for Buder. Take pilots stations and paint markings to identify in bright lettering – will be hard to maintain and not recommended by GSLMA
- Gus Vogel of Lafayette Esquadril – can a memorial plaque be put up in the control line area? Bob to send email to Jon and he will send to SLCPD.
- Buder sign - Control line stunt and scale contest September 14 and 15
- Extravaganza:
 - Control line porta potty – had one in past provided by GSLMA. GSLMA will not provide porta potty for event – clubs responsibility.
 - Balsa planes ordered and received.

- Pilot prizes – starting to receive.
- Flyers – Don W. reworked and please distribute.
- Jet flyer – Jet pilot will do demo – coord. with control line event.
- Raffle tickets – do we have any? Yes, do not need to purchase.
- Buddy box good shape.
- Simulator – need help to run – 2 hour volunteer time slot.
- Make and take – need help to run – 2 hour volunteer time slot.
- Media – 10 days and 7 days before event.
- Porta potty and wash station ordered.
- Food ok.
- Banners from WB club.
- PA – may have someone on the mic.
- Bring magazines to give away.
- Parking – SLRC to handle.
- Music – will have several possibilities.
- Rocket launch – will not be able to coordinate for event. Will look at having event at Buder in October.

Meeting closed 8:30pm